State of Florida

JPaublic SBerfrice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 16, 2011
TO: Docket Number 990223-TL /
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk Jﬂ/t’

RE: Memorandum to File for Clarification of Records

Concerning the above-referenced docket, document number 02705-99 was assigned to a Florida
Administrative Weekly (FAW) Notice (to be published on 03/12/99), of a 03/18/99 prehearing
conference scheduled for 9:30 a.m., in Tallahassee, Florida; a 04/08/99 hearing, schedule for
10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m., in Sarasota, Florida; and a 04/09/99 hearing, scheduled for 12:00 noon,
in Florida Myers, Florida.

The records of the Office of Commission Clerk reflect that staff’s request to Notice these events
was not scanned and, therefore, not available as an electronic attachment to this document
number. Persons interested in this notice should refer to the FAW, published on 03/12/99 by the
State of Florida, Department of State.




